
From: Dickerson, Kate <KDickerson@wiley.law>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 2:49 PM 
To: AudioFilings <AudioFilings@fcc.gov>; James Bradshaw <James.Bradshaw@fcc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: KVLM 10-Day Silent Notice 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a 
phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC. 
 
Please see the attached 10-day silent notice for KVLM(FM). 
 

 

Kathryne C. Dickerson  
Pronouns: She, Her, Hers  
Attorney at Law 
kdickerson@wiley.law 

Wiley Rein LLP • 2050 M Street NW • Washington, DC 20036 
o:  202.719.7279 
Download V-Card | wiley.law | Bio  
 

Please update your records to reflect our new office address. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can 
be disclosed, and it may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to 
anyone, but notify the sender and delete this email and any attachments.  
 

 You don't often get email from kdickerson@wiley.law. Learn why this is important  
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